STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

May 19, 1992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
GOVERNOR (505) 333-6161

Marathon 0i1 Company
P.0. Box 552
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Thomas M. Price

RE: Proposed Recompletion
Dayton Hardy #2
Unit I, Sec. 20, T21S, R37E

Gentlemen:

We have this date approved the proposed recompletion of the above-ref-
erenced well from the Paddock to the Tubb and Blinebry Pools. However,
before this well can be produced from the Blinebry Pool it will be
necessary for Texaco to get approval of an 80-acre non-standard proration
unit for their D.C. Hardy Gas Unit #5 (P-20-21-37), since your well,the
Hardy #2,1ies within their 160- acre proration unit.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Jerry Sexton éfd&/}

Supervisor, District I
ed

cc: Texaco Exploration & Prod. Inc.
Box 730 ‘
Hobbs, NM 88240
Attn: Larry Johnson
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